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TO: The Honorable House of Representatives

FROM: ' Petitioner Representative Patrick Abrami, Rock. 13
DATE: March 16, 2012

SUBJECT: Grievance of Daniel Shepard

Your Petitioner, Representative Abrami, on behalf of Daniel Shepard ‘of North Hampton,
hereinafter presents the followmg summary of his grievance against the State of
New Hampshire, Marital Master Philip Cross, Judge Sharon N. DeVries, and Attorney Keri J.
Marshall and invokes the constitutional authority and duty of the Honorable House of
Representatives pursuant to Articles 31 and 32 of the New Hampshire Const1tut1on to bring
about redress:

Grievance involving repeated violations of Daniel Shepard’s due process rights, violations of
the standards of evidence, violations of the New Hampshire support RSAs and precedents
(e.g., contradiction of the New Hampshire supreme court ruling in Noddin v. Noddin, 123
N.H. 73 (1983)), abuses of distretion and power, and an unsustainable exercise of discretion
regarding evidence.

Wherefore, your Petitioner prays that the House of Representatives consider this proposed
remedy:

I. Introduce legislation to:

(a) Amend family court RSAs on ‘modifications of alimony to eliminate increases in
and extensions of alimony awarded pursuant to a final decree, particularly when
the receiving party has’ provided testimony or evidence containing material
falsehoods or when there has been a finding of adultery or any other of the
causes for divorce against the receiving party; and

() Amend family court RSAs to allow appeals to the superior court on questions of
admissibility of evidence.

(©) Require the supreme court to establish rules of evidence for the family court
which are in conformance with the superior court rules of evidence.

II. Continue the investigation for impeachment of Marital Master Philip Cross and
Judge Sharon N. DeVries pursuant to HR 7.

Respectfully submitted by Petitioner Representative Abrami on behalf of Daniel
Shepard. -




